ALY

March 14, 1996

New Mexico Oil Conservation Division
P. O. Box 1980
Hobbs, New Mexico 88240

Attn.:  Mr. Jerry Sexton Qﬂ%

Re:  Request for Test Allowable Extension é;ﬁ 1/
G. L. Erwin ‘A’ Federal #8 < "’%55
Unit Letter L, Section 35, Tws. 24S, Range 37E -Q@ =z

Lea County, New Mexico %Z _ '\7

Dear Mr. Sexton, =3 oz %
A

A test allowable extension is requested for the G. L. Erwin ‘A’ Federal #8. This extension is to include_ﬁr‘\f
the Justis Blinebry and the Justis Tubb Drinkard Pools, for the months of February and March of 1996. E\

Sincerely, <

. (g Woecc %

M. Angi%; Davila 4
Administrative Analyst ' p

mad/s ' ~ G%






